
Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

RE: **PAST DUE** Acrobat Outsourcing Timesheet 
1 message

Allums, Brittney <Allums-Brittney@aramark.com> Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 2:35 PM
To: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

11/26/2018: Anita Walker: 7:15a-1:53p 30 minute break

11/27/2018: Barbara Sidney 9:00a-4:26p 30 minute break

11/28/2018: Anita Walker 9:02a-4:38p 30 minute break

11/29/2018: Anita Walker 9:03a-4:26 p 30 minute break

11/30/2018: Anita Walker 9:02a-4:30p 30 minute break

 

 

Brittney Allums | Aramark | Food Service Director | Kohl’s Dallas

17655 Waterview Parkway, Dallas, Texas, 75252

M: 817-235-8309

 

 

 

From: Ivy Fielden [mailto:ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 2:08 PM 
To: Allums, Bri�ney <Allums-Brittney@aramark.com> 
Cc: Teamdallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com> 
Subject: **PAST DUE** Acrobat Outsourcing Timesheet

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Can you please validate the hours from last week? Or you may email us the dates & hours worked (please be sure to
include any breaks)? We are getting extremely close to not being able to pay our employees on time.

 

https://maps.google.com/?q=Dallas+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+17655+Waterview+Parkway,+Dallas,+Texas,+75252&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=Dallas+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+17655+Waterview+Parkway,+Dallas,+Texas,+75252&entry=gmail&source=g
http://yourdiningvoice.com/
mailto:ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com
mailto:Allums-Brittney@aramark.com
mailto:teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com


Here is the link to validate online: 

 

Grill Cook (REQ #: 8710728)

https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?uc=BOIAJDWfFvoawTNoVcmwMMtrxfGqIiKsuoMWslgEMjpVVoju  

 

Thanks in advance!

 

--

Ivy Fielden

Operations Manager
 

13601 Preston Rd, West Tower #548 • Dallas, Texas 75240

C: (214) 601-9024 • O: (972) 426-7074 • F: (214) 758-0899

Please include teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com for all order requests & updates

 

 

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies
of the original message.
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